
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
 

10112 – 105 Avenue 
Fort St. John, BC  V1J  4S4 

 
Telephone:  (250) 262-6000 

Fax:  (250) 262-6048 
 
 
 
 

Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A      B O O K 
 
 

FOR THE 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

BOARD   ROOM  
 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 2 
 

OUR MISSION 
All our students will graduate, crossing the stage with dignity and grace. 
 
 
OUR VALUES 
The core values that guide the work of the school division are RESPECT, 
COMPASSION, HONESTY, RESPONSIBILITY, and RELATIONSHIPS. 

 
 
OUR STRATEGIES 
As a district, we are committed to FOUR OVER-ARCHING STRATEGIES: 
 
 DELIVERY OF EXCELLENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING  

 FOCUSSED ON STUDENT OUTCOMES 
  
 PROVISION OF ETHICAL LEADERSHIP FOCUSSED ON  

 RELATIONSHIPS AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT 
  
 EXEMPLARY MANAGEMENT PRACTISES FOCUSSED ON ALIGNING  

 RESOURCES FOR OPTIMAL RESULTS 
 

 ENGAGED GOVERNANCE FOCUSSED ON ADVOCACY,  
 ACCOUNTABILITY, AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 3 
 

 
 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 
 

6:30 P.M. 
 
 

This meeting will be recorded and available on our School District website. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.0 Call to Order 

 
Acknowledgement that today’s Board Meeting is being held within the traditional territory of 
the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 

 
2.0 Additions to the Agenda/Acceptance of the Agenda 
 
 
3.0  Presentations/Delegations 

 
 3.1 Trustee Election Presentation 
  Angela Telford, Chief Elections Officer 
   
 
4.0 Trustee Input (Celebrations) 
  

5.0 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, September 12, 2022 (pages 6-12) 
 

5.1 Approval of the Minutes 
 
5.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 

(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 
 
 
6.0 Approval of Excerpts of the In Camera Board Meeting, June 18, 2022 (page 13) 
 
 
7.0 Announcements and Reminders 
 October 25 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Snow) 
 October 29 Provincial Council Motion Deadline 
 October 31 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 November 11 Remembrance Day 
 November 14 NPAA Meeting      5:00 p.m. NPSS 
 November 21 Board Meetings     5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 November 22 SUP-PAC Meetings (???)  
 November 23/24 Early Dismissal Days 
 November 25 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
 December 1-3 BCSTA Orientation & Trustee Academy   Vancouver 
 December 3 District Christmas Party     5:30 p.m. Pomeroy 
 December 5 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 December 8 NPAA Christmas Dinner       TBD  TBD 
 December 12 Board Meetings      5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 December 19 
   to January 3 Christmas Vacation  



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 4 
 

8.0 Senior Staff Reports 
 
 8.1 Superintendent’s Report  (page 14) 
 
 8.2 Secretary-Treasurer’s Report  (page 15) 
 
 
9.0 Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting, October 3, 2022 (pages 16-17) 
 

9.1 Approval of Minutes  
 

 9.2 Business Arising 
(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 

 
 
 9.3 Policy Committee (Attachments) 
 

a) Policy Committee Meeting Notes – October 3, 2022 
 

b) 3003 Selection of Learning Resources - Update 
    

c) 8001 Annual Operating Budget 
 First/ 

Motion:  That the Board of Education put forward Policy 8001 Annual 
 Operation Budget for Notice of Motion 
 

d) 7017 Employer-Installed Video Surveillance 
 First/ 

Motion:  That the Board of Education put forward Policy 7017 Video 
 Surveillance for Notice of Motion 

 
 
10.0 Other Reports 

 
10.1 BCSTA – Trustee Evans 
 Funding for Exempt Compensation Grids Letter (Attachment) 
 

 10.2 BCPSEA – Trustee Gilliss 
 
 10.3 Board Pro-D Committee – Chair Gilbert 
 
    
11.0 Correspondence 

 
11.1 Hudson’s Hope Evacuation to City of Fort St. John Letter (Attachment) 
 Helen Gilbert, Board Chair 

 
 
12.0 Unfinished Business 

 
12.1 SD 60 History Project Follow-Up 
 Helen Gilbert, Board Chair 

  Link to Museum Archives 
 
 12.2 MLA Meeting Follow-up (Attachment) 
 
 
13.0 New Business 

 
 
14.0 PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 
 
 
15.0 CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 

https://www.fsjmuseum.com/archives/?utm_source=alaska%20highway%20news&utm_campaign=alaska%20highway%20news%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral


Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 5 
 

 
 
16.0 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – President 
 
 
17.0 Questions from the Press and Public 
 
 
18.0 In Camera Motions brought forward for implementation 
 
 
19.0 Adjournment 
 

******************************    
 
 
Please Note: 
Where an individual/group knows in advance they wish to address the Board, a request in writing should be 
made to the Secretary-Treasurer one week in advance of the Board Meeting in accordance with Board Policy 
#1003.1. 
 
The request must indicate the subject of the presentation, any technology requirements (ie. screen, projector, 
laptop use) and the estimated time required for the presentation.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 
10 minutes, unless approved otherwise. 
 
If approval is granted, an electronic/written copy of the presentation must be provided no later than Thursday 
of the week before the date of presentation. 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 6 
 

“PROVISIONAL” MINUTES 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (Peace River North) 

  
 

REGULAR MEETING Monday, September 12, 2022       
  6:00 p.m.  
 

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair – Board of Education (Area 5) 
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair (Area 1) 
Ida Campbell, Trustee (Area 4) 
Erin Evans, Trustee (Area 5) (via Zoom) 

  David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee (Area 2) 
Bill Snow, Trustee (Area 5) 

 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 
 

(Guests/Media) 
  Michele Wiebe, PRNTA President 
 
Regrets: Nicole Gilliss, Trustee (Area 3) 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order  Chair Gilbert called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.    

 
Chair Gilbert acknowledged the traditional territorial lands of the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 
Meeting to be recorded and archived on our District website 
 
 
Agenda   
   Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion #94-22  Evans/snow 
   THAT the agenda be accepted as presented. 
         CARRIED. 
 
 
Presentations/Delegations 
 

  2021-2022 Financial Statements – Auditor Presentation 
  Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
  Corey Naptali, KPMG Auditors 

• Presented a clean audit report 
• Reviewed the Financial Statement presentation and field questions 

 
Motion #95-22  Snow/Evans 
   THAT the Board of Education approve the 2021-2022 Financial Statements 
   and Auditor’s Report. 
         CARRIED. 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 7 
 

Trustee Input   At this time, opportunity was given for Trustees to report on activities undertaken 
and/or information of interest:   

 
Trustee Campbell 
• Great summer with family 
• Looking forward to the next year 

       
Trustee Evans 
• Worked the summer and kids visited 

    
Trustee Gilliss 
• Absent 

 
Vice-Chair Lehmann 
• Good summer 
• Attended the New Teacher Orientation 

    
Trustee Scott-Moncrieff 
• Contacted all liaison schools 

    
Trustee Snow 
• Worked over summer 
• Visited five schools 
• Met with PAC at one school 
 
Chair Gilbert 
• Good summer 
• Spent time over the summer on the BCSTA Climate Action 

 Committee group.  Draft is being reviewed. 
• Ministry of Education Call re: the Affordability Funding 
• Board Chair Call on September 8…will forward info to Trustees 
• Attended Northern Lights College Welcome Fest 
• Attended the FSJ Hospital 10-year celebration 
• Will be attending a meeting with Michele Wiebe, Margaret Little, and 

 the FSJ Museum on October 5 regarding the history project 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
    
   Approval of the Minutes 
 
Motion #96-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Evans                        

THAT the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2022 be adopted. 
         CARRIED. 
   
   Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
    

 
2022-2023 Annual Budget 
Alberta Students – can new students come back into the District with 
funding?  Angela – Ministry of Education in Alberta is supporting them 
coming to our District 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 8 
 

Approval of Excerpts 
 
Motion #97-22  Lehmann/Campbell 

THAT the excerpts from the May 24, 2022 In Camera Meeting Minutes be 
approved and appended to these Regular Meeting Minutes. 

         CARRIED.    
     
 

Announcements & Reminders 
 
 September 19 NPAA Meeting     5:00 p.m. NPSS 
 September 23 NID Day (School Planning) 
 September 26 Halfway First Nations Open House    HRFN 
   (drop in between 10:00 am. – 3:00 p.m.)     
 September 27 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Snow) 
 September 30 Truth and Reconciliation Day 
 October 3 Policy Committee Meeting  11:00 a.m. Board Room 
 October 3 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 October 10 Thanksgiving Day 
 October 15 Trustee Election   
 October 21 NID (Pro-D Provincial) 
 October 24 Board Meetings     5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 October 25 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Snow) 
 October 31 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 November 11 Remembrance Day 
 November 21 Board Meetings     5:00 p.m. Board Room  
 November 23/24 Early Dismissal Days 
 November 25 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
 December 1-3 BCSTA Orientation & Trustee Academy   Vancouver 
    
  
Minor Capital Plan 2023-2024 

• Attached plan was reviewed 
 

Motion #98-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Snow 
THAT the Board of Education approve the attached 2022-2023 Minor 
Capital Plan. 

         CARRIED. 
 
Senior Staff Reports   

    
Superintendent’s Report 
A written and electronic report was presented.  Topics discussed and 
reported included: 

 
   Human Resources Summary for Teachers & AO’s 

• 16.21 FTE (28) Letters of Permission – almost double from last year 
• Approximately 5 full time and 7 part-time positions unfilled – mostly 

 non-enrolling 
• TTOC – in need of more 
• Hiring situation is as tight as Superintendent has seen in 25 years 

 
   Superintendent’s Report  

• For information purposes 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 9 
 

 
   Cameron Lake Report 

• For information purposes 
    

Taylor Seamless Day Kindergarten Report 
• For information purposes 
• Superintendent is sharing the report with the District of Taylor as 

 they have supported this program 
 

   SD60 Framework Ministry Report 
• See motion below 

    
Community Coaches 
• Discussion around confirmation that district policy regulations are 

 being followed 
• See motion below 

    
Posts of Responsibility 
• See motion below 

 
   Out of District Sports/Field Trips 

• Clearview - is there a double check if there is an approved coach, 
 chaperone, staff member with them? 

• See motion below 
• Discussion around some information not being entered onto the 

 forms as planning is still taking place and if follow up is needed 
 

ACTION:  More clarification on who the coach is, chaperones, etc. for the 
Clearview field trip 
 
ACTION:  Diarize, by semester, to follow up on field trips to get more up to 
date information and reduce number of unknowns 

 
Motion #99-22  Snow/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the Board accept the Superintendent’s Report with exception of the 
following items:  SD60 Framework Ministry Report, Community Coaches, 
Posts of Responsibility and Out of District Sports/Field Trips. 

         CARRIED. 
 

Motion #100-22  Evans/Campbell 
THAT the Board of Education approve the 2022 Framework Report to the 
Ministry of Education and Childcare for School District 60. 

         CARRIED. 
 
Motion #101-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Evans 

THAT the Board of Education approve the attached 2022-2023 Community 
Coaches. 

         CARRIED. 
 
Motion #102-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Campbell 

THAT the Board of Education approve the attached Out of District Field 
Trips. 

         CARRIED. 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 10 
 

 
Motion #103-22  Evans/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the Board of Education approve the attached 2022-2023 Posts of 
Responsibility. 

         CARRIED. 
 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
   A written report was presented.  Topics discussed and reported included:   
 

   Surplus Appropriation Review Approval 
• A separate approval is not needed as this is included in the 

 Financial Statements when they are approved by the Board 
• Discussion around details of the higher amount of surplus this year 
• The surplus policy covers this and will be monitoring districts closer, 

 however we are not in a position to have Ministry “clawback” our 
 funds 

• The $4.6 million is allocated 
• Because of the increase costs of fuel and other expenses, it’s 

 important to at least keep the 2.5%.  Potential future discussion by 
 the Board around increasing the percentage 

• A portion of Surplus is allocated to the Learning Support Fund 
• Chair Gilbert – requesting a one-page summary for clarification that 

 this is a carry-forward of some commitments not carried through 
 because of COVID, etc. 

 
ACTION:  Secretary-Treasurer will provide the Board with a more detailed 
summary of the surplus appropriation 

 
   Human Resources Summary Report 

• Secretary-Treasurer gave more details on bus staffing.  All routes 
 are running with the exception of the elementary route in Wonowon.  
 Casuals are covering for any shortages of positions Postings are 
 out for bus driver and casuals 

 
Motion #104-22  Evans/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the Board accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report. 
         CARRIED. 
    
 

Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
   Business Arising from the Minutes 
   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
   None 
 
   Policy Committee 
 
   4022 Employment Related Accommodation 
Motion #105-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Lehmann 
   THAT the Board of Education adopt amended Policy 4022 Employment  
   Related Accommodation. 
         CARRIED. 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 11 
 

 
   8001.1 Budget Development, Monitoring & Reporting 
Motion #106-22  Campbell/Snow 

That the Board of Education approve Policy 8001.1 Budget 
 Development, Monitoring & Reporting for deletion. 

         CARRIED. 
 
   3003 Selection of Learning Resources 
Motion #107-22  Campbell/Scott-Moncrieff 

 THAT the Board of Education adopt Policy 3003 Selection of Learning 
 Resources 

         RESCINDED. 
 

• Board Chair is looking for more clarification and consistency in part 
 of this policy 
 

   ACTION:  That Policy 3003 Selection of Learning Resources be directed  
   back to Policy Committee for further discussion 
 
 
   2003 International Travel 
Motion #108-22  Evans/Campbell 

THAT the Board of Education adopt Policy 2003 International Travel. 
         CARRIED. 
 
 
Other Reports   

BCSTA 
• Nothing to report 
 
BCPSEA 
• Nothing to report 

    
Board Pro-D Committee 
• Nothing to report 

 
Correspondence   
   Jennifer Whiteside, Minister of Education & Child Care Letter 

• For information purposes 
 
Unfinished Business  

The following unfinished business arose from the previous meeting minutes: 
   None 

 
 

New Business  
   None 
 
 
PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 

• Would like to offer condolences to the family of Ernie Reimer, 
 former Superintendent of Schools who passed away August 19, 
 2022 and to acknowledge his contribution to School District 60.  He 
 hired me as a teacher 

• PRNTA Open House for new Trustees – date to be announced 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 12 
 

• Thinking of Hudson’s Hope municipality residents who have been 
 evacuated due a forest fire.  Have reached out to Trustee Gilliss. 

 
 
CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 

• Absent 
 
 
District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – President 

• Absent 
 
 
Questions from Press/Public  
 

At this time, opportunity was given for questions from the press 
None 

 
Motion #109-22  Snow/Evans 

THAT the meeting be suspended and the In-Camera Meeting resume. 
      CARRIED. 

 
Motion #110-22  Campbell/Snow                              

THAT the Board resume the Regular Meeting and those Motions made In 
Camera be brought forward for implementation. 

         CARRIED. 
  
Adjournment    
 
Motion #111-22  Snow/Lehmann 

THAT the meeting be adjourned.   (8:22 p.m.) 
      CARRIED. 

 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
                

______________________________     __________________________   
HELEN GILBERT, CHAIR,    ANGELA TELFORD, 
BOARD OF EDUCATION    SECRETARY-TREASURER 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 13 
 

 
EXCERPTS 

 FROM THE JUNE 20, 2022 
 “IN CAMERA” MEETING MINUTES 

 
The meeting was called to order and the In-camera Meeting Minutes, May 24, 2022 were read and 
adopted. 

 
 

Business Arising 
None 

 
Superintendent’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• COVID Q & A 
• District Principal Early Learning & Childcare 
• Secretary-Treasurer Performance Review 
• Provincial Online Learning School (POLS) Update 
•  

 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• HEPA Update & Funding 
• 2022-2023 Annual Budget Follow-Up 

 
 

Committee of the Whole Reports – Business Arising 
• Education in the North Peace Follow-Up 
 
Other Reports 
• BCSTA 
• BCPSEA 
 
 
Correspondence 
None 
 
 
Unfinished Business 
None 
 
 
New Business 
• Ratification of the 2022 Board of Education/PRNTA Local Matters Agreement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 14 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

REPORT TO THE  
 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS  
 

Monday, October 24, 2022 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers 

Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers & AO’s 
for period of September 8th to October 20th, 2022 

 
 Personnel 

Assignments 
Leaves of 
Absence 

Admin 
Appointments 

Resignations 
/Retirements 

Reports on 
Teachers 

      
New 

assignments 
14 
 

6   6 

      
Changes to 
existing 

16 3    

      
Return from 

leave 
     

      
Payout prep      

      
 

Education 
 
1. Superintendent’s Report 

 https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2022/10/20/superintendents-report-october-2022/ 
 
2. Community Coaches (Attachment) 

 Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached 2022-
 2023 Community Coach 
 

3. Out of District Sports/Field Trips (Attachment) 
 Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached Out of 
 District Sports/Field Trips 

 
4. BAA Courses (Attachment) 

Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached BAA 
Courses 

 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 
Stephen Petrucci, EdD 
Superintendent of Schools 

https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2022/10/20/superintendents-report-october-2022/


Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 15 
 

 
REPORT TO THE 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
FROM THE SECRETARY-TREASURER 

Monday, October 24, 2022 
 

REGULAR  MEETING 
 

Operations 
 
1. Finance Update to September 30, 2022 (Attachment) 

 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Support Staff Summary 

 
Human Resources Summary Report for Support Staff 

For period of September 10th, 2022 to October 20th, 2022 
 

 Personnel 
Assignments 

Leaves of 
Absence 

Resignations 
 

 
New assignments 

 
31 

 
3 

 
7 

 
Changes to existing 

 
25 

  

 
Return from leave 

 
1 

  

 
Layoff 

 
 

  

 
Retirements 

 
1 

  

 
Termination 

 
2 

  

 

 
Governance 

 
1. Oath of Office Ceremony – October 31, 2022 

• Call a Special Regular Board Meeting from 1:00 – 1:30 p.m. for Trustees to 
be “sworn in” 

 
2. Remembrance Day Ceremony – Wreath Placement 

 
3. BCSTA Trustee Academy – December 1 – 3, 2022 
 

 
 

Angela Telford, 
Secretary-Treasurer



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 16 
 

 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

“REGULAR” MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2022 

1:30 P.M. 
 
Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair, Board of Education 

Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair 
Nicole Gilliss, Trustee 
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee 
Bill Snow, Trustee 
 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
Angela Telford, Secretary Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 
 

Media: Michele Wiebe, PRNTA President 
  Jennie Copeland, CUPE Local #4653 President 
 
Regrets: Ida Campbell, Trustee 

Erin Evans, Trustee 
 
 

Education 
 
Education Update 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
 
Framework Presentations 
a) Social Emotional Learning Model (Attachment) 

Carleen Andrews, Director of Instruction 
• Carleen presented and answered Trustee questions 
• The presentation was an elementary school model 

 
 
Departmental Updates 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
• A preliminary schedule has been put together, there will be a series of 

 departmental updates at COTW Regular meetings, starting on December 5 
o International & Careers/SWIS, Inclusion, Curriculum, Early Learning & 

Childcare and Tech Infrastructure/Tech Education 
• Indigenous and SEL have already signed up under Framework Presentation for this 

 year 
• Can add additional updates upon request 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  October 24, 2022  Page 17 
 

Governance 
 

CSBA Survey 
Helen Gilbert, Board Chair 
• Encouraging Trustees to complete the survey.  Link has been emailed to Trustees 

 
 

Human Resources 
 
None 
 

Operations 
 

Operations Report 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
• Charlie Lake playground – Facilities prepped the ground for the installation.  

 Habitat came up and directed the parents on the “build” of the playground 
 equipment 
• If able and depending on what it is, Facilities may help with playground 

installations. Playgrounds have to be vetted through the Facilities Department 
• Discussion around it being “fair” from one school to the other 
• Four elementary schools received new playgrounds through BASC funding.  A lack 

of understanding of where funds come from and process as other PAC’s are 
having to do their own fundraising 

• Angela is in discussions with Facilities in regards to anything being put on school 
properties 

• Which of the summer projects would improve the FCI Index of the school?  HVAC 
 controls, window replacements, siding, water system 

• Pilot project for solar panels is in process – have not gone through a winter, only a 
 summer so haven’t seen the savings yet.  Will share when we have more data 

 
 
2022-2023 Budget Snapshot 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
• Putting into graphics what went into creating our Preliminary Annual 

 Budget…giving a vision of what we will spend, allocation, student count, etc. 
• Assumptions used in preparing the Preliminary Annual Budget 
• Document will be uploaded to our website 
 
 
Financial Statements Disclosure Analysis 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
• New requirement from Ministry…a great tool for putting numbers into 

 conversational form 
• Gives key numbers (ie. surplus, accumulated surplus, comparisons, etc.) 
• Document will be uploaded to our website 
 
 











































































































































































































































Policy Committee Meeting Notes 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

11:00 a.m. 
 

Attendees:  Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
 Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
 Helen Gilbert, Board Chair 
 Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair 
 Bill Snow, Trustee 
 Leah Reimer – Executive Assistant 
 
Regrets:  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
3003 Selection of Learning Resources (Attachment) 
• Brought back to committee from the September 12 Board Meeting for additional review of Board 

feedback 
• Ministry is in the process of providing more guidelines in regards to this policy 

 
ACTION:  District Staff will work on updates and drafts and will continue to bring back to future Policy 
Committee meetings as we receive direction from Ministry.  Will place on the October 24, 2022 to provide 
an update to the Trustees 
 
 
8001 Annual Operating Budget 
• Removing the timelines to allow for some flexibility but maintaining the timelines contained in the 

School Act 
 
ACTION:  Bring forward to the October 24th Regular Board Meeting for Notice of Motion 
 
 
7017 Video Surveillance 
• Consulted our legal around the wording in this policy.  The additional wording has come from the 

lawyer in regards to privacy protection. 
 

ACTION:  Bring forward to the October 24th Regular Board Meeting for Notice of Motion 
 
 
Next Meeting Dates 
 
ACTION:  Will schedule more meetings once new board is elected in October 



























Page 1 of 3 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
School District No. 60 
(Peace River North) 
 

 
8000 Finance 
 
8001  Annual Operating Budget Process 
 
Adopted:  1999-12 
Revised:  2005-08; 2013-01; 2013-05 
Reviewed:  
 
Reference: School Act - Finance/Provincial Funding 
 
Policy 
 
The Board of Education is committed to fulfilling the development, execution, and reporting 
requirements for the Annual Operating Budget. 
 
Significant adjustment and/or new programs shall be reviewed by the Board prior to the 
commitment of funds.  Priorities within the existing financial framework will be discussed by the 
Board.  A significant adjustment is defined as the transfer of allocated funds from one general 
appropriation category to another, an anticipated over-expenditure of funds, or a re-allocation of 
the use of funds from the intent of the original budget. 
 
Guidelines/Principles: 

 
1. Ministry of Education and Child Care (MECC) Annual Communications Timelines and 

Reporting Requirements: 
• On or before February 28, the Board is required by legislation to adopt an amended 

operating budget bylaw. 
• On or before February 28, the Board must submit its amended annual operating budget 

in the form required by legislation and MECC regulations. 
• Approximately Mid-March, the MECC typically advises the Board of the provincial grants 

it will receive. 
• On or before June 30, the Board is required by legislation to adopt an operating budget 

bylaw. 
• On or before June 30, the Board must submit its annual operating budget for the next 

fiscal year (July 1 - June 30) in the form required by legislation and MECC regulations. 
 

2. School District #60 Timelines 
 The following is an overview of a typical budget preparation schedule, with specific dates to 
 be determined each year by the Secretary-Treasurer and shared with the Board. 
 
 
 Amended Annual Budget 

mailto:ailto:https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/96412_09


Page 2 of 3 
 

• December to February: Consult with Departmental Supervisors and Managers 
• Prior to February 28: The Board adopts an operating budget bylaw at a regular Board 

meeting 
• February 28: Deadline for submission to the MECC 

 
 Preliminary Annual Budget 

• February to April: Departmental budgets submitted/presented for discussion to the 
Secretary Treasurer and finance team 

• February to May: Consultation with Stakeholder groups, including Indigenous Bands, 
Metis and Inuit 

• April/May: Initial update on findings in budget updates by departments 
• May/June: The Board adopts an operating budget bylaw at a regular Board meeting 
• June 30: Deadline for submission to the MECC 

 
The Superintendent is authorized to make adjustments to the budget as required by emergent 
needs and circumstances. In this regard it is understood that the operating budget bylaw 
represents a preliminary budget based on estimations and expenses that can change 
throughout the year.  The Board will be updated on any significant changes. 
 
The Superintendent or designate will establish an effective system of financial controls. 
Over-expenditure of the total budget is not permitted without formal approval of the Board and 
MECC. 
 
Timelines 
 
Committee of the Whole (November) Budget Committee Meeting dates 

determined by the Committee of the Whole 
(Year 1/ Amended Annual Budget from 
Ministry) 

Board Meeting in February Request three readings of By-Law  - Year 
1 Budget (Final) 
If not three readings, request Special 
Board Meeting for 3rd reading 

End of February Submission of Amended Annual Budget 
(Year 1) 

Committee of the Whole (March) Budget Committee Meeting dates 
determined by the Committee of the Whole 
(Preliminary/Year 2 Budget) 

Beginning of April Decision on referendum, to meet 
legislative requirement of at least two 
weeks prior to referendum being held 
(Note:  date determined by Ministry each 
year) 

Early to mid-April Referendum particulars must be advertised 
once each week for two weeks 

Mid-April Referendum vote – date determined each 
year by Ministry 

Board Meeting in June Request three readings of Annual 
Budget/Year 2 Budget 



Page 3 of 3 
 

If not three readings, request Special 
Board Meeting for 3rd reading 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
School District No. 60 
(Peace River North) 
 

 
7000  Operations 
 
7017   Employer-Installed Video Surveillance 
 
Proposed: 2020-12 
Adopted:  2021-01 
Revised: 
Reviewed:  
 
Reference: School Act, 74.01 Video Surveillance 

Policy  
For reasons of enhancing the safety of students, staff and others on school premises and 
deterring destructive acts, the Board authorizes the use of video surveillance equipment on 
School District property where circumstances have shown that it is necessary. 
  
A recording is recognized to be subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). 
 
The School District also recognizes the importance of personal privacy in our 
community, and supports the use of surveillance in a manner that minimizes 
encroachments upon the privacy of students, staff, volunteers and the general public.  
Accordingly, the use and operation of video surveillance within the School District will be 
subject to privacy considerations and applicable statutory limits and requirements 

Guidelines/Principles:  

1. Before video surveillance is introduced at a new site, a written rationale must be 
provided to the Superintendent of Schools.   

2. Installation of video surveillance related to this policy shall follow the relevant School 
Act requirements as listed here: 

74.01    
(1) A board may install and operate a video surveillance camera in a school facility or on 

school land for the purposes of protecting 
(a) the safety of individuals in a school facility or on school land, 
(b) an individual's belongings in a school facility or on school land, or 
(c) school property 

 
with the prior approval of the parents' advisory council for the school where the board proposes 

mailto:https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/education/administration/legislation-policy/legislation/schoollaw/revisedstatutescontents.pdf


Page 2 of 2 
 

to install and operate a video surveillance camera. 
 
 
(2) A parents' advisory council may make recommendations to a board to install and operate a 
video surveillance camera in a school facility or on school land for the purposes set out in 
subsection (1). 
 
(4) Subsections (1) to (3) do not apply to the installation and operation of a video surveillance 
camera in a school facility or on school land on a temporary basis for a specific investigative 
purpose. 

2. Video surveillance camera locations must be authorized by the building administrator 
(school principal or building supervisor), or officers of the School District.  Only 
authorized administrators or service technician staff shall have access to the 
equipment and controls;  

3. Video surveillance cameras shall not be used to monitor areas where individuals have a 
reasonable expectation of privacy.  Such areas shall include, but shall not be limited to, 
change rooms, washrooms and private conference/meeting rooms;  

4. Limitations on Collection, Use and Disclosure of Surveillance 

a. The District will make reasonable efforts to limit the collection of information 
through surveillance to only that which is needed to achieve the intended 
purpose, and with consideration for the privacy interests of those affected. 

b. Video surveillance is not used to routinely monitor student or employee 
productivity or performance. Recordings may be accessed and viewed on an 
exceptional basis if and when required to investigate incidents raising concerns 
about personal safety, damage to property or a contravention of law or school 
rules or policies. 

Disclosure of video surveillance recordings will be limited to disclosures that are 
authorized or permitted under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Act and other applicable laws. 

5.  For safety and security reasons, video cameras may be installed on buses.   



 

 

 
October 13, 2022 
 
 
The Honourable Selina Robinson 
Minister of Finance  
PO Box 9048, Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2 
fin.minister@gov.bc.ca 

The Honourable Jennifer Whiteside 
Minister of Education and Child Care 
PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2 
educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

 
 
Dear Minister Robinson and Minister Whiteside, 
 
Subject: Funding for Exempt Compensation Grids 
 
I am writing you today to request that you work together to ensure the province fully funds 
exempt compensation grids. Doing so would prove to be a significant step in supporting districts 
and boards of education in focusing their work and resources on educating students and 
preparing them for a brighter future rather than concentrating resources on funding salary 
increases.   
  
Currently, British Columbia’s school districts face significant unfunded cost pressures related to 
salary increases for exempt staff, which redirect much-needed funding away from classrooms. 
Boards of education throughout the province have shared their concerns about the lack of 
funding for exempt wage increases, which negatively impacts their operating budgets.  
  
Recent conversations with our members revealed that many boards have tentatively budgeted 
for a 2% increase for exempt staff based on historical data. Unfortunately, with the increased 
inflationary impact on salaries and the current pattern of wage increases and compression 
packages being negotiated, the overall outlook has shifted to anticipating significantly higher 
expenditures. For example, in some of B.C.’s larger districts, a 4% increase instead of a 2% 
increase will cause districts to absorb over half a million dollars in additional costs. Even smaller 
districts will be feeling increased pressure, as many of those with enrolment under 10,000 will 
face costs nearing and occasionally exceeding $150,000.  
 
  



 

2 

 
It is the role of boards of education to support student learning and to provide young people 
exiting our public education system with the best possible life chances. By fully funding wage 
increases, we can ensure districts address concerns that focus on learning instead of 
administration and compensation.  
 
I look forward to your reply and the opportunity to discuss this important issue.   
  
Sincerely,  

 
Carolyn Broady 
President 
British Columbia School Trustees Association 
 
CC:  Christina Zacharuk, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Education and Child Care 
 BCSTA member boards of education 
 Suzanne Hoffman, CEO, BCSTA 
 BCSTA Board of Directors  





Meeting with MLA’s Oct. 11th  

Helen and Stephen were invited to meet with opposition MLA’s to talk about district concerns with a 
focus on recruitment and retention.   

MLA’s present  

Dan Davies- Peace River North-Critic for Social Development and Poverty Reduction 

Elenore Sturko-Surrey-South Critic for Education 

Karin Kirkpatrick West Vancouver-Capilano-Critic for Children, Family Development and Childcare  

Lorne Doerksen-Cariboo-Chilcotin-Deputy Whip/Critic for Land Water Resources Stewardship/Critic for 
Rural Development  

MLA’s were provided with all parts of our presentation to the Financial Standing Committee and the 
Education pages from the final report with northern things highlighted.   

Some of things spoken to include: 

-need for a different approach to recruitment and retention  

-Number of Letter of Permission people in regular teacher positions in the north (150)  

“Yes there are teacher shortages across the province but all shortages are not equal.” 

-having a non-certified TOC’s is not the same as having students with teachers who are on LOP for the 
full year.  It was stressed that although those on LOP have relevant background to the role that they are 
in they do not necessarily have foundational education courses.  They require additional supports, which 
adds to work load for some. 

-fact that we do find some good people on LOP but getting them to be fully certified teachers can be 
difficult 

-this lead into a conversation related to the need for a fully on line BC education program with local 
people doing practicums within our schools.  “Growing our own” 

-value of AHCOTE but doesn’t fully meet local need because it requires full time attendance and some 
people need the option to work while taking courses which is provided through on line programs. 

-stress put on the whole system when there are shortages in any aspect of the system.  High stress leads 
to less job satisfaction, which becomes a factor in retention. 

-competition with Northern Alberta because of the incentives offered.   

-impact of inflation on our budget 

-Wonowon need for a new school and additional educational space within that community.   

All of these MLA’s were attentive, clearly seeking information that would allow them to be of assistance 
and are available for follow up.   

Respectfully submitted,   Helen 


	2022-10-24 REGULAR AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING

	R 8.1 BAA Courses
	R 8.1 Community Coaches
	R 8.1 Out of District Field Trips
	R 8.2 Finance Report to September 30, 2022
	R 9.3a 2022-10-03 Policy Committee Meeting Notes
	R 9.3b 3003 Selection of Learning Resources Package
	R 9.3c 8001 Annual Operating Budget Process
	R 9.3d 7017 Employer-Installed Video Surveillance
	a. The District will make reasonable efforts to limit the collection of information through surveillance to only that which is needed to achieve the intended purpose, and with consideration for the privacy interests of those affected.
	b. Video surveillance is not used to routinely monitor student or employee productivity or performance. Recordings may be accessed and viewed on an exceptional basis if and when required to investigate incidents raising concerns about personal safety,...

	R 10.1 2022-10-13 Broady-to-Ministers re Exempt_Compensation_Grids
	R 11.1 2022-10-17 HH Evacuation Ltr
	R 12.2 MLA Meeting follow up

